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owned by Bethlehem Church; thence along the line of Bethlehem
Church, N. 38-45 W. 536 feet; thence continuing with the line
of Bethlehem Church, N, 65-15 E. 488.5 feet to the beginning
corner, . . . |

The above-described property is the same conveyed to Eugene E.
Stone, III, by de€d of Montez W. Harris, et al, dated September 30, .
1959, and recorded in the R, M. C, Office for Greenvilie County,
South Carolina, 1n Deed Book 640 at Page 357. L

Tract 2 ' S .

All that certaln plece, parcel or tract of land with the buil-
dings and improvements thereon situate, lying and being on the
Northeast slde of U. 8. Highway 276 in Fairview Township, County

. of Greenvllle, State of South Carolina, contalning 4.75 acres, more
or less, according to plat of Property of Eugene E, Stone, III, and
having according to sald plat the following metes and bounds, to-wit:

BEGINNING at a point on the Northeast side of U. S, Highway
No. 276 at joint corner of property now or formerly of Frank S.
Leake and running thence along the line of Leake, N. 49-00 E. 466
feet to a poilnt near branch at corner of property now or formerly
of Montez W. Harrls and Minnie 0. Lenhardt; thence along the Harpis-
Lenhardt line N. 15-00 W. 72.5 feet to fork in branch; - thence conti-
nulng along the line of Harris-Lenhardt 3. 85-00 E. 580 feet to a
point in fork of branch at corner of property now or formeriy of
J. R. Martin; thence along the line of Martin S. 38-35 W. 130 feet
to a point on the northeast side of U. 8. Hiﬁhway No. 276; thence
along the northeast side of sald highway 'S. 41-00 E. 153 feet to a
point; thence stlll with said highway S. 49-00 W. 15 feet; thence
continuing with sald highway S. 41-00 E. 40U feet to the beginning
corner, :

The above-described property is the same conveyed to Eugene E,
Stone, III, by deed of Frank S. Leake, Sr. and Frank S. Leake, Jr.,
dated December 9, 1959, and recorded in the R. M. C. Office for
Greenville County, South Carolina, ‘in Deed Book 640 at Page 366.

Tract 3 ,

All that certain plece, parcel or tract of land with the buil-
dings and lmprovements thereon situate, lyilng and being on the North-
east side of U. 8. Highway 276, in Fairview Township, County of
Greenvllle, State of South Carolina contalning 29 acres, more or less,
being bound on the Northwest by property of Greenville County; on
the Southeast by property of Leake and Lenhardt Estate and fronting
1590 feet, more or less, on U. S, Highway 276.

The above-described property is the same conveyed to Eugene E.
Stone, III, by deed of J. R. Martin, dated September 30, 1959, and
recorded in the R. M, C. Office for Greenville County, South Caro-
lina, 1n Deed Book 640 at Page 367.

TOGETHER with all and Singular the Rights, Members, Hereditaments
and Appurtenances to the sald premises belonging, or in anywise inci-

- dent or appertaining.

(Continued on Next Psge)




